COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

November 22, 2016

Michael McClure
18107 Compeass Circle
Dripping Springs, TX
78620

Re:  Incas Mine, Permit No. M-1986-076, Inspection Problem Abated
Mr. McClure,

On November 21, 2016 The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received
your documentation demonstrating compliance with the problem cited in the Inspection Report
dated July 22, 2016. The corrective actions were to submit in writing, a report characterizing the
unknown materials identified in the inspection report. Upon receipt of the analytical report
identifying the materials as inert, the Division considers the problem to be abated and no further
action is necessary.

Furthermore, The Division has reviewed the Reclamation Cost Estimate for the site. Staff
calculations find that the currently held Financial Warranty in the amount of $29,902.68 is
sufficient to achieve reclamation of the site. If you have any questions, or concerns please feel
free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office by phone at (970)-243-6368 or
by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Z77

Lucas J. West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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